REP 32 - LATE

From: Sansby, Paul

Sent: 12 November 2014 14:44

To: Grygiel, Jayson

Cc: Morley, Steve

Subject: Gosport Borough Local Plan

Jayson

We have been busy with our own Water Resources Management Plan 2014, which is now approved,
and may have missed your consultation on the ‘Publication Version’ of the Local Plan.

Please note that the formal point of contact for planning at Portsmouth Water is the Regulation
Manager who is now Steve Morley.

| would just like to thank you for the changes that you have made to Policy LP39 Water Resources in
relation to water efficiency standards in new homes.

The Housing Standards Review will impact on the standards set by the Councils and will prevent the
perverse outcomes possible with Level 5/6 of the Code for Sustainable Homes.

| also note that our comments have been added to the Infrastructure Delivery Plan.

If you would like any further information prior to examination then please let me know.

My direct dial number is 023 9224 9329.

Our Water Resources Management Plan is available on our web site and we would be pleased to
see it included as a reference document at examination.

Regards
Paul Sansby
Planning Engineer

2014 RoSPA Health and Safety GOLD MEDAL Winner
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